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389 Congress St.rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Ben Walter From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 774-4016 Date: May 27, 2004 

Phone  Pages:              1 

Re: Logan Place (076  A001)   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

I have started the review of the above project need the following info to continue: 
1) Still need the certifications forms and a statement of special inspections 
2) If we are classifying the structure as  “5A” The exterior bearing walls must be 1 hour 

rated regardless of building location on the lot. 
3) What are the UL Listing, Fire and STC Ratings of all of the assemblies on A0.1 that 

separate the units from each other and the corridors and stairways? 
4) How are we handling the mixed-use components of this building? 
5) In looking at the mechanical an electrical plans, there are significant penetrations, we 

should look at this closely to insure that we will be complying with Chapter 7. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

 


